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10 May 2023 

By email: lyn.camilleri@accc.gov.au  

Lyn Camilleri  

General Manager 

Competition Exemptions  

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission 
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simon.pomery@accc.gov.au  

 

Dear Ms Camilleri 

Application for merger authorisation - Linfox Armaguard Pty Ltd and Prosegur Australia 
Holdings Pty Ltd – request for an extension of time 

 

We refer to the above application for merger authorisation (Application) and your letter dated 10 May 

2023, which requested consent from Linfox Armaguard Pty Ltd and Prosegur Australia Holdings Pty 

Ltd (Prosegur) for an extension of the deadline for determination of the Application to Wednesday, 14 

June 2023. 

Prosegur consents to the extension of the deadline for determination of the Application to Wednesday, 

14 June 2023. 

Yours faithfully 
Gilbert + Tobin 

 

 
Elizabeth Avery 
Partner 

 

 

 




